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Raul Lazcano-Salazar appeals from the 40-month sentence imposed
following his guilty-plea conviction for reentry after deportation, in violation of
8 U.S.C. § 1326. We have jurisdiction under 28 U.S.C. § 1291, and we affirm.
Lazcano-Salazar contends that the district court abused its discretion by
*
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considering both a 1987 felony machine gun possession conviction and a 1997
heroin conspiracy conviction in reaching the decision to vary only six months
downward from the applicable Guidelines range. This contention is without merit.
Section 3553(a) explicitly calls upon the sentencing judge to consider the
defendant’s “history and characteristics” in fashioning a sentence. The district
court’s determination that the age of Lazcano-Salazar’s prior felonies, when
measured against their seriousness, warranted a variance of six months was
consistent with this court’s decision in United States v. Amezcua-Vasquez, 567
F.3d 1050, 1055-56 (9th Cir. 2009).
Lazcano-Salazar also contends that the United States left him with a
“skewed impression of the seriousness” of an illegal reentry charge when it
detained him for only three weeks in 2002 after a reentry that followed his release
from prison on the heroin conviction, rendering a 40-month sentence in connection
with his present reentry unreasonable. The below-Guidelines sentence imposed
was substantively reasonable under 18 U.S.C. § 3553(a) and the totality of the
circumstances. See United States v. Carty, 520 F.3d 984, 993 (9th Cir. 2008) (en
banc).
AFFIRMED.
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